SPSO decision report



Case:201603017, Dumfries and Galloway NHS BoardSector:healthSubject:communication / staff attitude / dignity / confidentialityOutcome:some upheld, recommendations

Summary

Ms C complained about the treatment she received for an eye infection from the out-of-hours service at Dumfries and Galloway Royal Infirmary. In particular, Ms C complained that a GP wrongly tried to dissuade her from attending the primary care clinic and that when she did attend, she did not receive treatment and was told she needed to give the antibiotics already prescribed more time to work. Ms C also complained about the board's complaints handling.

During our investigation we took independent medical advice from a GP. The adviser considered it was reasonable Ms C was told to allow more time for the antibiotics her own GP had given her to work. The adviser did not consider the care provided to be inadequate. We therefore did not uphold Ms C's complaints about the care she received.

As we considered there were some errors in the board's complaints handling, we upheld this aspect of Ms C's complaint. The board acknowledged that they were not always efficient in responding to and progressing Ms C's wider concerns and said that they were in the process of making improvements to their complaints handling practices.

Recommendations

We recommended that the board:

• apologise to Ms C for the errors made in the handling of her complaints.